Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Lisamarie Ortiz <LOrtiz@hollandhart.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2016 10:59 AM
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD
Subject: \ Case Descriptions for the 11/17/16 Docket
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CASE : Application Of EOG Resources For Approval Of A 472-Acre Non-Standard Project Area
i 551 8\‘ Comprised Of Acreage Subject To A Proposed Communitization Agreement, Lea, New

Mexico. Applicant in the above-styled cause seeks an order approving an approximately 472-acre
non-standard project area in the Wolfcamp formation comprised of acreage subject to a proposed
communitization agreement covering the W/2 of Section 25 and the NW/4 (W/2 equivalent) of
irregular Section 36, Township 26 South, Range 33 East, NMPM Lea County, New Mexico. This
acreage has been placed in the WC-025 G-09 $263327G; Upper Wolfcamp pool (Pool Code 98097)
. and is subject to the Division’s general statewide rules for oil development. This subject area is
BN located approximately 43 miles Southwest of Jal, New Mexico.
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CASE 15373 (re-opened): Application of COG Operating LLC To Re-Open Case No. 15373 To Amend Pooling
Order R-14054, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant in the above-styled cause seeks to amend Division Order R-14054 to
(a) reflect the revised pool designated by the Division; (b) poo! additional uncommitted interest owners within the WC-
025 G-09 5243532M;Wolfbone Pool (98098). The spacing unit consists of the E/2 E/2 of Section 29 and the £/2 NE/4 of
Section 32, Township 24 South, Range 35 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico. Said unit is dedicated to the applicant’s
Viking Helmet State Com. No. 1H Well (AP! No. 30-025-42782), which will be drilled from a surface location in the NE/4
NE/4 (Unit A) of Section 29 to a standard bottom hole location in the SE/4 NE/4 {Unit H) of Section 32. The completed
interval is within the standard 330 foot setback required by the Division’s rules. The subject area is located approximately
2.5 miles northeast of Baird Place, New Mexico.
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